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The A. H. Stewart house stands on the southwest corner of Third Street 
and Bates in Parma, with entrances on both avenues. Built in 1900 in 
the Queen Anne style, the structure is basically a two-story hip-roofed 
block with various elaborations which render its profile asymmetrical 
and its roofline complex. The most important of these are a tent-roofed 
octagonal tower on the northeast corner; a hip-roofed second story win­ 
dow bay on the rear north elevation; and a shallow gabled ell to the 
west. The first and second stories of the house are clapboarded. A 
flared band between them, consistent with the Queen Anne taste for 
varying texture, is shingled.

A modern pressboard addition at the northwest rear of the house con­ 
nects it to a contemporary clapboarded cottage; both are one-story in 
height and would be easily removed in a restoration. The double entrances, 
too, have been remodeled, as has the interior of the house in the course 
of seventy-odd years of residential use; but the basic fabric and 
massing of the house are intact on one of the town's central intersections.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The A. H. Stewart house is significant architecturally as a largely 
unmodified example of the Queen Anne style of what amounted to "mansion" 
scale in this small town setting. It is in fact referred to locally 
as "Parma's second mansion." The first, the 1888 Stockton residence, 
was demolished in 1928. The Stewart house is a more elaborate, style- 
conscious structure than was that big frame ell-house; in present-day 
Parma, the only other survivor in the Queen Anne style is a more 
modest, 1%-story house a block away on Main Street, the rebuilt porches 
of which render its original massing somewhat less apparent than is the 
case with the Stewart house. In a town which experienced its first 
real boom period after 1904, and is thus dominated by residences in 
the bungalow mode, the Stewart house is therefore a major reference 
point to local nineteenth century history.

That history began in the 1880s, when Albert Fouch moved his store and 
post office from nearby Riverside (the site of the Hudson's Bay post, 
"Old Fort Boise" at the confluence of the Boise and Snake rivers) to 
the new railroad switchpoint at present-day Parma. He named the new 
townsite for a city mentioned in an ancient history he had been reading 
that winter. Until almost 1900, Parma townsite consisted of a single 
store, a blacksmith shop, and three residences, the Stockton house among 
among them. After the turn of the century, largely through promotion 
of the Roswell tract by the Sterry Kirkpatrick firm, the little farming 
and stockraising center of Parma began to grow.

The Stewart house was built ca. 1900 on block 38 of the original town- 
site, by A. H. Stewart; he had built his mercantile store in 1897 on 
the first land to be sold after Frank Fouch filed his townsite claim 
on land around the Fouch Bros. General Store in the mid-80s. The Stew­ 
art house was built as a private residence and exclusively so used 
until about 1910, when a second owner began to take in roomers. This 
practice continued until the present decade, so that one of the historic 
names of the structure is the Hotel Parma.

In 1975 the house, which is directly across the street from the City 
Hall, was acquired by the City of Parma. There is local interest in 
making this building, which is on one of Parma's major intersections 
and constitutes one of its major historic architectural sites, into a 
local historical museum.
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This nomination includes the former A. H. Stewart house on the southwest corner of 
Third and Bates Streets in Parma, Idaho, and the property on which it stands: lots 
5 and 6, s. e. 20 feet of lot 4, block 38 of the original townsite of Parma.
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